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From: Shelli Gold [shelli@enhancedexperience.com]
Sent:  Thursday, April 08, 2010 9:35 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: mailing address change only

Erin:
Thank you so much for the response!

Kindly update Business Mailing Address Only:
EIN: 26-4191506

Shelli Gold

enhanced experience lc

P.O. Box 44

Boca Raton, FL 33429-0044
954.803.4380

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 2:58 PM

To: shelli@enhancedexperience.com

Subject: RE: mailing address change only

Sorry send it to the address above

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality
of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

ROS_Customer Satisfagtion_Sucvey

From: Shelli Gold [mailto:shelli@enhancedexperience.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 1:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: mailing address change only

Good Afternoon!

Please advise how to change the Business Mailing Address Qnly to address below. Registered agent address was

changed on 1.13.10 and remains the same.
EIN: 26-4191506

Thank you so much!

Shelli Gold
enhanced experience llc
events with ease

P.O. Box 44

Boca Raton, FL 33429-0044
954.803.4380
shelli@enhancedexperience.com
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